

MINUTES OF MEETING OF ST VEEP PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON THURSDAY 3rd AUGUST 2023 IN THE MEMORIAL HALL (Committee Room)) LERRYN. AT 7.30 PM. When members were summoned to attend.

Present Councillor J Hancock (Chairman)
Councillor P Philp
Councillor J Piper
PCSO Steve Cocks

Councillor O Rounsevell
Councillor M Irwin
Councillor N Inwood
2 Members of the Public

Minute No:	Agenda Item.
	<p>Chairman opened the meeting by welcoming the public and councillors. Chairman invited the public to address the meeting on any items on the agenda. The 2 representatives from Lerryn school outlined the progress being made. The public appeal had reached £30,000.00 plus, £12,000.00 had gone to the trust towards the appointment of a second teacher, this appointment had now been made and Lawan Banner would start in September on an 0.8 grade working 5 mornings and 3 afternoons which equates to a 4day week, total cost of the contract £32,000.00 pa. Phase 2 working on bringing nursery and toddler groups to the school for September. Improvements being made to the Web Site which should be up and running by September. Leaflets are being delivered in rural area and a banner will be erected in the community centre at Lostwithiel.</p>
	<p>Reports from outside Organisations. (a) Devon & Cornwall Police. PCSO Cocks said that there were no crimes to report for the past month, he warned people to be vigilant as there had been a number of thefts in the Looe area, also watch for unusual happenings on the river. He urged members to sign up for the Devon & Cornwall alert. (b) Cornwall Council. Nothing received. (c) Fowey Harbour Commissioners. Nothing received. (d) LAMA. Nothing to report. (e) Lerryn Memorial Hall. Nothing to report. (f) Lerryn School. As in public session above. (g) The Red Store. Nothing to report. (h) Community Network Panel. Next meeting will be on the 2nd October 2023.</p>
98/2023.	Apologies for absence. Cllr Motton (Away)
99/2023.	<p>Members Declarations. (a) Disclosable Pecuniary Interest. None declared. (b) Non- Disclosable Pecuniary Interest. None declared. (c) Declaration of Gifts. None declared. (d) Requests for Dispensation. None requested.</p>
100/2023.	<p>Minutes of Meetings. (a) To receive minutes of Parish Council Meeting held on Thursday 13th July 2023. On the proposal of Cllr Irwin, seconded by Cllr Rounsevell, it was agreed that the minutes be accepted.</p>

101/2023.	<p>Matters Arising not on the agenda.</p> <p>(a) Penpol Phone box. Update. Growth around box removed and partly painted.</p> <p>(b) On Line Banking, do you want to go down that road. Members asked the clerk to look into this.</p> <p>(c) Road conditions Penpol. Update. Awaiting an update</p> <p>(d) Horses on Road, signs. Update. Awaiting an update.</p>
102/2023.	<p>Planning Matters.</p> <p>(a) Application No: PA23/05507. Extension to the existing balcony at “The Creek” Lerryn. It was proposed by Cllr Inwood, seconded by Cllr Philp and unanimously agreed to support this application.</p> <p>Planning Results.</p> <p>(i) None to date.</p>
103/2023.	<p>Financial Matters, cheques for payment.</p> <p>(a) Cheque No: 0501 to Clerk for salary & cleaning. £303.38</p> <p>(b) “ No: 0502 to HMRC for PAYE £43.60</p> <p>(c) “ No: 0503 to Solway Direct. £429.60</p> <p>On the proposal of Cllr Piper, seconded by Cllr Irwin, it was agreed that Cheque No’s 0501, 0502 and 0503 be drawn.</p> <p>(e) Any other accounts will be dealt with at this meeting.</p> <p>(i) Cheque No: 0504 to SWS for public toilets £184.09</p> <p>(ii) “ No: 0505 to P M Tubb for soap dispensers. £92.72.</p> <p>(iii) “ No: 0506 to Lerryn Memorial Hall. £11.00</p> <p>On the proposal of Cllr Irwin, seconded by Cllr Piper, it was agreed that Cheque No:s 0504, 0505 and 0506 be drawn.</p>
104/2023.	<p>Future of Lerryn School and request for funding from PV or Wind turbine Fund. Members considered the update from the school and it was proposed by Cllr Irwin, seconded by Cllr Piper and agreed that £5,000.00 be drawn from the No: 2 account .</p>
105/2023.	<p>Correspondence.</p> <p>Items previously circulated that require a decision.</p> <p>Clerk to contact the family requesting to place a seat in Lerryn in memory of their parents, saying the we would welcome an extra bench on the green which should be of re cycled plastic from Solway Direct, Scotland.</p> <p>Any other correspondence received prior to meeting.</p> <p>None to date</p>
106/2023.	<p>Public toilet Update.</p> <p>Repairs to flushing systems. Members 2 quotes from Trevor J Hawes & Son. Quote 1 To supply & replace flush valves 7buttons £413.11 + VAT. Quote 2 To supply & replace flush valves and button back to wall wc pans and seats, £958.36. On the proposal of Cllr Piper, seconded by Cllr Inwood, members agreed to accept quote 2.</p>
107/2023.	<p>Diary Dates. The next scheduled meeting of the Parish Council will be Thursday 14th September 2023 at 7.30 pm in the Red Store, Lerryn.</p>
108/2023.	<p>Any other business raised by members.</p> <p>Cllr Philp said that Piggy Lane had not been cut this year and the standard of cutting around the dock was unsatisfactory.</p>
109/2023.	<p>Meeting Closed at 9.05 pm</p>

Signed by: ----- Chairman

Date -----

